

# **Graduate School of Journalism Photographs** 4080194

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

# **Table of Contents**

| Summary Information                                | 3  |
|--|----|
| Historical Note                                    |    |
| Summary  |    |
| Arrangement  |    |
| Administrative Information                         |    |
| Related Materials                                  |    |
|  | 10 |
| Collection Inventory                               | -  |
| Series I: Academics                                |    |
| Subseries I.1: Faculty                             |    |
| Subseries I.2: Students                            |    |
| Subseries I.3: Instruction                         |    |
| Subseries I.4: Scholarships, Fellowships, & Awards |    |
| Series II: Administration                          |    |
| Subseries II.1: Deans                              |    |
|  |    |
| Subseries II.2: Advisory Board & Consultants       |    |
| Subseries II.3: Benefactors and Others             |    |
| Subseries II.4: Events                             |    |
|  | 19 |
| Subseries III.1: People                            | 20 |
|  | 23 |
| Subseries III.3: Events                            | 24 |
|  | 25 |
| 0  | 25 |
| Subseries IV.2: Lecture Series                     | 25 |
|  | 26 |
| Series V: Buildings and Grounds                    | 26 |
| Series VI: Symbols                                 | 27 |
| Series VII: Negatives                              | 28 |
| Subseries VII.1: Nega-File                         | 28 |
| Subseries VII.2: A-Z                               | 28 |

| Summary 2 | Information |
|-----------|-------------|
|-----------|-------------|

| <b>Repository:</b>           | Rare Book and Manuscript Library   |
|------------------------------|--|
| Creator:                     | Columbia University. Graduate School of Journalism   |
| Title:                       | Graduate School of Journalism Photographs  |
| ID:                          | 4080194  |
| ID:                          | UA#0110  |
| Date [inclusive]:            | 1918-2002  |
| Physical<br>Description:     | 6 linear feet 14 document boxes  |
| Language of the<br>Material: | English .  |
| Abstract:                    | Black and white photographic prints and negatives, color<br>prints and negatives, slides and transparencies documenting<br>the activities of the School of Journalism, including students,<br>faculty, administrators, visitors, and events. |

### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism Photographs, 1918-2002, University Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University in the City of New York.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

The School of Journalism was established through monies left to Columbia University in the will of Joseph Pulitzer, renowned photojournalist and newspaper magnate, who passed away in 1911. As he wrote in his will, "There are now special schools for instruction for lawyers, physicians, clergymen, military and naval officers, engineers, architects and artists, but none for the instruction of journalists. That all other professions and not journalism should have the advantage of special training seems to me contrary to reason." [pp. 3-4, "Extracts from the Will of Joseph Pulitzer, died, October 29, 1911]. The original agreements regarding the establishment and organization of the school were made in 1903 and 1904, but the school did not actually open until 1912 – a year after Pulitzer died

# **Historical Note**

Seventy-nine undergraduate and graduate students enrolled in that first class, including a dozen women. Classes convened at several locations around campus, as the Journalism building was still under construction. The building opened the next year, and in 1917 the first Pulitzer Prizes were awarded. The School of Journalism began as an undergraduate school offering a B.Litt. Degree to its graduates, but in 1935 the School became the first in the nation to adopt a program exclusively at the graduate level.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Dean Carl W. Ackerman, one of the first nine to graduate from the School in 1913, spearheaded the school's 1935 transition to become the first graduate school of journalism in the United States. Devoted to intensive, hands-on instruction, the school gave classes of sixty students the lives of journalists, racing around the city on subways to find stories during the day, and drafting articles in a single, large newsroom in the Journalism building well into the night.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

The Journalism School's reach and reputation as a unique incubator of talent soared throughout the years, from the foundation of the Maria Moors Cabot Prizes in 1939 to promote inter-American understanding to the establishment of satellite schools in China and Venezuela during the next decade. The school also began to offer coursework in television news and documentary to supplement its traditional focus on newspapers and radio. Approaching its 50th year, the school instituted Journalism Day and the Columbia Journalism Award, and in 1961 established the *Columbia Journalism Review*, a groundbreaking publication covering trends and developments in the profession.

# **Historical Note**

The Journalism School's sixth decade was an exciting one, as the building added newsrooms, began to dispense the National Magazine Awards, and created the Alfred I. DuPont – Columbia Awards for excellence in broadcast journalism. In 1966 the school brought in Fred Friendly, the legendary former president of CBS News, and opened a new broadcast news laboratory shortly thereafter. Friendly initiated a summer program for minority students, and Luther P. Jackson '51 became the school's first African-American professor.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Innovation with an eye towards tradition continued to guide the Journalism School through the years. The 1960s and 1970s established the blueprint of the school's basic curriculum and codified Reporting and Writing 1 (RW1) as the cornerstone of the Master of Science experience. The creation of the Knight-Bagehot Fellowship to enrich business journalism in 1975 and the 1985 creation of the Delacorte Center for Magazine Journalism gave students invaluable opportunities to specialize. Recognizing that computers and a changing media landscape would revolutionize journalism in the twenty-first century, Dean Joan Konner moved decisively in the 1980s and 90s to ensure that the school offered cutting-edge technology and intensive broadcast experience second to none.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

The addition of a Ph.D. Program in 2001, a Master of Arts degree in 2005, and the 2006 opening of the Toni Stabile Center for Investigative Journalism have underlined the Journalism School's continuing vitality as it approaches its centennial. Recently, the opening of the Tow Center for Digital Journalism and the announcement of a new dual M.S. degree in Computer Science and Journalism have demonstrated the school's continued commitment to innovation and its endless capacity to evolve along with a field that is always on the move.

### **Historical Note**

Former Deans of the Graduate School of Journalism:

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Historical Note**

Talcott Williams, (Director) 1912-1919

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Historical Note**

John W. Cunliff, (Director) 1920-1931

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Carl William Ackerman, 1931-1955

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Historical Note**

Edward W. Barrett, 1956-1968

# **Historical Note**

Elie Abel, 1969-1979

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Historical Note**

Osborn Elliott, 1979-1987

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Joan Konner, 1988-1997

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Tom Goldstein, 1997-2002

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Historical Note**

Nicholas Lemann, 2003-2013

### **Historical Note**

Steve Coll, 2013-

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Summary

Photographs consist of black and white prints and negatives, color prints and negatives, and color slides and transparencies documenting the activities of the School of Journalism. Images include portraits and events involving students, faculty, administrators, professional journalists, and visitors.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 7 series.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365

rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

### **Revision Description**

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2009-10-29 2019-05-20

### **Restrictions on Access**

There are no restrictions this collection.

### **Restrictions on Access**

The collection is located on-site.

### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

### **Processing Information**

This collection was processed by Jennifer Ulrich in 2003.

### **Processing Information**

Finding aid written by Jennifer Ulrich in March 2003.

### **Processing Information**

Finding aid reformatted by Evan Roth (SEAS 201) in November 2008.

### **Processing Information**

Finding aid further edited by Jocelyn Wilk in July 2012.

### **Processing Information**

Additional materials added and finding aid edited by Jocelyn Wilk in August 2017.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Columbia Spectator Photograph Collection, 1950-1999 (UA#0036)

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Columbia University Faculty Photographs Collection, 1938 (UA#0115),

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Graduate School of Journalism Founding Documents, 1892-1912 [Bulk Dates: 1903-1904] (UA#0562)

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Graduate School of Journalism Records, 1912-1999 (UA#0065)

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Historical Photograph Collection, 1860 - . (UA#0003)

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Office of Public Affairs Photographs, 1947-2006 (UA#0109)

### **Related Material at Columbia**

Richard T. Baker Papers, 1930-1981 (MS#0061)

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Journalism and education
- Gelatin silver negatives
- Color negatives
- Photographic prints
- color slides
- Transparencies
- Abel, Elie

- Ackerman, Carl W (Carl William), 1890-1970
- Barrett, Edward W (Edward Ware), 1910-1989
- Elliott, Osborn
- Konner, Joan
- Williams, Talcott, 1849-1928
- Columbia University -- Graduate students

# **Collection Inventory**

#### **Series I: Academics**

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains photographs of professors, both portraits and candid scenes in class with, or without, students. Faculty portraits are arranged alphabetically since dates of service overlap. Photos of students are arranged by class year. Photographs of students are found throughout the collection participating in events and class instruction. Class portraits include views of students standing in a group and those of students sitting at desks in the News Room. Although student portraits may later seem to fall under alumni and alumnae portraits, they document student activities at the Journalism School and are found under this series.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Individual courses are listed alphabetically under subseries "Instruction." Scholarships, Fellowships & Awards pertaining to students are also included as a subseries. Professional Awards, such as the DuPont Awards, are located in Series IV.

| Subseries | I.1: | Faculty |
|-----------|------|---------|
|-----------|------|---------|

| Title/Description  | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| Abrams, Floyd, ca. 1990s   | box 1     |
| William T. Brennan Jr. Visitng Professor of First<br>Amendment Issues Reception, n.d | box 1     |
| Bernstein, Theodore, ca. 1930-1940s  | box 1     |
| Blood, Richard, undated  | box 1     |
| Brucker, Herbert, undated  | box 14    |
| Carey, James, undated, 2001  | box 1     |
| Carroll, Eleanor, 1943   | box 1     |
| Chamberlain, John, 1940s   | box 1     |
| Childs, Marquis, 3, March1947  | box 1     |
| Coggeshall, Reginald, undated  | box 1     |
| Crandell, Richard F, undated   | box 1     |
|  |           |

Crist, Judith, undated

|   | box 1  |
|---|--------|
| Cross, Harold, 1947                             | box 1  |
| Eckenberg, William C., ca. 1961                 | box 1  |
| Ellard, Roscoe B., 1943 1959, 1943, 1959        | box 1  |
| Foster, John, Jr., ca. 1952                     | box 1  |
| Freeman, Douglas Southall, undated              | box 1  |
| Freedman, Samuel, undated                       | box 1  |
| Friendly, Ruth, undated                         | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                              |        |
| (with Barry Jagoda)                             |        |
| Garst, Robert, 1943                             | box 1  |
| Gerstenzang, Nathniel, undated                  | box 1  |
| Gilbert, Rodney, undated                        | box 1  |
| Giordano, Mary Ann, ca. 1990                    | box 1  |
| Gissler, Sig, undated                           | box 1  |
| Goldstein, Kenneth, undated                     | box 1  |
| Goldstein, Tom, 1997                            | box 1  |
| Hamilton, E. Douglas, undated                   | box 1  |
| Hamilton, John, undated                         | box 1  |
| Hohenberg, John, 1960 1971, 1960, 1971          | box 1  |
| Jackson, Luther P., undated                     | box 1  |
| Janeway, Michael, 1996                          | box 14 |
| Jessup, Phillip C., 1953 undated, 1953, undated | box 1  |
| Johnson, Derw[i?]n, ca. 1990s                   | box 1  |
| Johnson, Herbert, undated                       | box 1  |
| Johnston, Donald, undated                       | box 1  |
| Jordan, Lewis, ca. 1951                         | box 1  |
| Kimball, Penn, undated                          | box 1  |
| Lee, Joann, undated                             | box 1  |
| Lewis, Anthony, undated                         | box 14 |
| Mencher, Melvin, 1966 2000, 1966, 2000          | box 1  |
| Millones, Peter, undated                        | box 1  |
|   |        |

| Newpher, Roth, undated                     | box 1     |
|--|-----------|
| Padwe, Sandy, 1999                         | box 14    |
| Scope and Contents                         |           |
| (with David Klatell)                       |           |
| Pegler, Westbrook, 1937 1949, 1937, 1949   | box 1     |
| Pinkham, Lawrence, undated                 | box 1     |
| Pitkin, Walter B., 1937                    | box 1     |
| Pringle, Henry F., undated                 | box 1     |
| Ross, Steve, ca. 1980 1999, ca. 1980, 1999 | box 1     |
| Rothmyer, Karen, undated                   | box 1     |
| Schoenbrun, David, undated                 | box 1     |
| Serrin, Judith, undated                    | box 1     |
| Schultz, John C., undated                  | box 1     |
| Shanor, Donald, undated                    | box 1     |
| Thomas, Norman, ca. 1950s                  | box 1     |
| Tobin, Richard L., 1943                    | box 1     |
| Topping, Seymour, 2001                     | box 14    |
| Warren, James, 1995                        | box 1     |
| Wald, Richard, 1990s                       | box 14    |
| Weissman, Ivan, undated                    | box 1     |
| White, Paul W., 1943                       | box 1     |
| Winfrey, Carey, undated                    | box 14    |
| Wood, William a retirement, May 1978       | box 1     |
| Yu, Frederick T.C., ca. 1980s              | box 1     |
| Faculty Meeting, 14, September 1965        | box 1     |
| May 1966                                   | box 1     |
| Faculty, general, ca. 1950s-1960s          | box 1     |
| Ca., 1998                                  | box 1     |
| Subseries I.2: Students                    |           |
| Title/Description                          | Instances |
| Students, General, 1925                    | box 2     |
|  | box 2     |

| Class of, 1949                                     | box 2     |
|--|-----------|
| Students, general, 1930s-1940s                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1950                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1951                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1956                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1957                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1958                                     | box 2     |
| Students, general, 1950s                           | box 2     |
| Class of, 1961                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1963                                     | box 2     |
| Sigma Delta Chi, 1964 1970, 1964, 1970             | box 2     |
| Student Editors Conference, 31, January 1965       | box 2     |
| Class of, 1966                                     | box 2     |
| Class of 1967 ca. 1967 1970, 1967, ca. 1967, 1970  | box 2     |
| Student Booklet, 1965                              | box 2     |
| Students, general, 1960s ca. 1980, 1960s, ca. 1980 | box 2     |
| Class of, 1989                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1990                                     | box 2     |
| Students, general, ca. 1990                        | box 2     |
| Class of, 1992                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1993                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1994                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1996                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1997                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1998                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 1999                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 2001                                     | box 2     |
| Class of, 2002                                     | box 2     |
| Subseries I.3: Instruction                         |           |
| Title/Description                                  | Instances |
| Basic Issues Seminar, ca. 1957-1958                | box 3     |

Broadcast Journalism, 1958

| Radio, ca. 1958  | box 3 |
|--|-------|
| 1965   | box 3 |
| 1990s  | box 3 |
| Bronx Beat, 1999   | box 3 |
| Business Investigations Symposium, 7, September 2001       | box 3 |
| Columbia News Service, 1998                                | box 3 |
| Election Coverage, 1953                                    |       |
| 1966   | box 3 |
| 1969   | box 3 |
| 1989-1990  | box 3 |
| ca. 1996-1998  | box 3 |
| International Reporting, 1994                              | box 3 |
| Midshipman's School, 1942                                  | box 3 |
| Media and Society  | box 3 |
| N.W. Ayer Typography Judging                               | box 3 |
| Newsroom/Stockroom, ca. 1957                               | box 3 |
| Photojournalism, ca. 1940s                                 | box 3 |
| Race and Ethnicity Seminar, ca. 1999                       | box 3 |
| Journalism Bulletin, 1980 1990s, 1980, 1990s               | box 3 |
| General, 1918 1930s-1960s 1996, 1918, 1930s-1960s,<br>1996 | box 3 |

Physical Description: 6 folders

# Subseries I.4: Scholarships, Fellowships, & Awards

| Title/Description                                      | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| Adler (Julius Ochs) Scholarship, 1956                  | box 4     |
| Advanced Science Writing Fellows, 1958-1960            | box 4     |
| Borden Graduate Award, 1956                            | box 4     |
| Bushey (Peter) Award, 1971                             | box 4     |
| Friendly (Fred W.) Scholarship and Professorship, 1998 | box 4     |
| Frommer (Samuel A.) Award, 1953                        | box 4     |
| McCormick (Anne O'Hare) Scholarship                    | box 4     |
| Overseas Press Club of America Foundation, 1999        | box 4     |

Pulitzer Traveling Scholars, 1948-1969

|  | box 4 |
|--|-------|
| Rice (Grantland) Fellowship, 1955-1956     | box 4 |
| Sulzberger (Arthur Hays) Scholarship, 1957 | box 4 |
| Taylor (Henry N.) Award, 1965              | box 4 |
| Assorted Scholarships and Awards, 1955     | box 4 |

#### Series II: Administration

#### **Scope and Contents**

Deans, members of advisory boards, benefactors and other supporters of the School are located in this series. Administrators and deans are listed chronologically. Some members may also be found in the first series under "faculty." Events particular to the administration, and those that encompass participation from several groups include administration, students, alumni and alumnae, Columbia University community, and general public, such as commencement ceremonies, Scholastic Press Conference, and the 50th anniversary of the School.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Journalism Day is comprised of various lectures and awards ceremonies at the end of the academic year, such as the Pringle Memorial Lectures and Journalism Award. To locate a particular event, consult both "Journalism Day" the individual event folders.

| Subseries II.1: Deans   |           |
|---|-----------|
| Title/Description   | Instances |
| Williams, Talcott (Director), undated                           | box 5     |
| Cunliff, John W. (Director), ca. 1940                           | box 5     |
| Ackerman, Carl William, 1930-1940s undated, 1930-1940s, undated |           |
| Physical Description: 3 folders                                 |           |
| Desk, January 1954  | box 5     |
| Visit to United Nations, 1952                                   | box 5     |
| 1955  | box 5     |
| 80th Birthday, 7, January 1970                                  | box 5     |
| Shipman, Robert O. (Assistant Dean), 1960                       | box 5     |
| Dean's Picnic, 29, May 1965                                     | box 5     |
| Baker, Richard T. (Acting Dean), 1947-1967                      | box 5     |
| Barrett, Edward W., 1961-1965                                   | box 5     |
| AL-1 The surdeted   |           |

Abel, Elie, undated

#### Graduate School of Journalism Photographs 4080194

| Graduate School of Journali  | sm Photographs 4080194 |  |
|--|------------------------|--|
| Reception, 14, January 1970  | box 5                  |  |
| Elliott, Osborn-reception, 24, January 1979  |                        |  |
| 1999 undated, 1999, undated  | box 5                  |  |
| Konner, Joan, 1988 1997, 1988, 1997  | box 5                  |  |
| Miya, Monica (Assistant Dean), ca. 1993  | box 5                  |  |
| Yu, Frederick T.C. (Acting Dean), undated  | box 5                  |  |
| Cornog, Evan (Associate Dean), 2000  | box 14                 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |                        |  |
| (leading students on a walk to Brooklyn)   |                        |  |
| Subseries II.2: Advisory Board & Consultants   |                        |  |
| Title/Description  | Instances              |  |
| Board of Visitors, 1980s-1990s   | box 5                  |  |
| Subseries II.3: Benefactors and Others   |                        |  |
| Title/Description  | Instances              |  |
| Delacorte, George painting, undated  | box 5                  |  |
| Garment, Suzanne, undated  | box 14                 |  |
| Goodwin, Doris Kearns, 1996  | box 14                 |  |
| Greeley, Horace, undated   | box 14                 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |                        |  |
| (painting by Francis Bicknell Carpenter, hung in Liberty Window Room, 301 Pulitzer Hall) |                        |  |
| Hammarskjold, Dag, undated   | box 14                 |  |
| Henderson, Leon, undated   | box 14                 |  |
| Hillman, William, 1952   | box 14                 |  |
| Hiltzik, Michael, undated  | box 14                 |  |
| Hitchcock, Martha H., 1955   | box 14                 |  |
| MacFadden, Bernarr, undated  | box 14                 |  |
| McManus, George, 1948  | box 14                 |  |
| Ochs, Adolf, undated   | box 14                 |  |
| Osoff, Jeffrey, undated  | box 14                 |  |
| Parton, Lemuel F., 1943  | box 14                 |  |
|  | have C                 |  |

Pulitzer, Joseph, undated

box 5

| Roberts, Eugene L., 1996  | box 14    |
|---|-----------|
| Rosenblatt, Roger, undated  | box 14    |
| Sevareid, Eric., undated  | box 14    |
| Sulzberger, Arthur Hays, undated  | box 14    |
| wilkins, Roger W., undated  | box 14    |
| Subseries II.4: Events  |           |
| Title/Description   | Instances |
| Columbia Scholastic Press Association, 17 March1962<br>undated, March1962, undated<br><u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders | box 6     |
| Commencement, 20, May 1997  |           |
| 1999  | box 6     |
| Luncheon 22, May 2002   | box 6     |
| undated   | box 6     |
| Convocation Military Leaders, 21, February1947  | box 6     |
| Cross (Harold Livingston) Memorial Collection, undated  | box 6     |
| Exhibit Book, 1993  |           |
| Cartoons, Spring, 1960  | box 6     |
| Student Work, ca. 1960  | box 6     |
| Venezuelan Photojournalism w/ Harold L. Cross & Julio<br>Garzon,, undated<br><u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders          | box 6     |
| 50th Anniversary Convocation, 15, April 1963  |           |
| East River Savings Bank, ca. 1963   | box 6     |
| Medallions Presentations, 1963-1965   | box 6     |
| Holiday Party, ca. 1965 1999-2000, ca. 1965, 1999-2000  | box 6     |
| Job Search, ca.2000   | box 6     |
| Journalism Day, 1962-2002<br><u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders  | box 6     |
| Look Magazine Photo Archives, 20, January 1972  | box 7     |
| Open House, 1990s   | box 7     |
| Opening Day, 1936 1990-1998, 1936, 1990-1998  | box 7     |
|   |           |

| <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders                             |       |
|---|-------|
| Phonathon, 1980   | box 7 |
| Poliak (Saul & Janic) Center dedication, 13, October 1983           | box 7 |
| Pulitzer (Joseph) bust, undated                                     |       |
| Desk presented to school, 1941                                      | box 7 |
| Plaque, undated   | box 7 |
| Rice (Grantland) luncheon, 1953                                     |       |
| Suite dedication, 16, April 1969                                    | box 7 |
| UNESCO meeting on book development, February1968                    | box 7 |
| Visit Laurence, William L. from the <i>New York Times</i> , undated |       |
| Magalhaes, Dario Almeida, 20, December 1938                         | box 7 |
| Sokolsky, George, 1939  | box 7 |
| Ryskind, Morrie, ca. 1939   | box 7 |
| Hearst, William Randolph, 14, March1955                             | box 7 |
| Cardenas, Horatio, 26, March1955                                    | box 7 |
| Prince Albert of Belgium, 6, October 1955                           | box 7 |
| Stiker, Edward, 1956  | box 7 |
| Truman, Harry, 2, May 1957  | box 7 |
| 27, April 1959  | box 7 |
| Lindsay, John, May or of New York, ca. 1967                         | box 7 |
| Russian Editors, January 1970                                       | box 7 |
| Odell, Fania (Kunitza), 1976  | box 7 |
| Bradlee, Benjamin, 5, May 1981                                      | box 7 |
| Rushdie, Salman, 1991   | box 7 |
| Dukakis, Michael, 1997  | box 7 |
| Gore, Al, ca.2000   | box 7 |
| Dinkins, David, undated   | box 7 |
| Sawyer, Diane, undated  | box 7 |
|   |       |

#### Physical Description: 4 folders

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Alumi and Alumnae

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photographs documenting "Events" are found under Series II, III and IV. Events specific to Alumni and alumnae and professional programs are found in those respected series. Some events focusing on alumni, students, faculty and staff include Journalism Day, Columbia Journalism Alumni meetings, reunions, exhibits, etc., but often these groups overlap.

| Subseries III.1: People               |           |  |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|--|
| Title/Description                     | Instances |  |
| Adams, Phillips, 1948                 | box 8     |  |
| Allen, James D. ('39), ca. 1948       | box 8     |  |
| Baker, ?, 1948                        | box 14    |  |
| Baye, Betty Winston ('80), 1995       | box 14    |  |
| Scope and Contents                    |           |  |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)       |           |  |
| Behr, Soma Golden ('62), 1995         | box 8     |  |
| Brown, Sevellon, 1948                 | box 8     |  |
| Borland, Hal, undated                 | box 14    |  |
| Buchanan, Norman Akili ('80), undated | box 14    |  |
| Scope and Contents                    |           |  |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)       |           |  |
| Buchanan, Patrick ('62), 2002         | box 8     |  |
| Bundles, A'Lelia('76), 1999           | box 14    |  |
| Scope and Contents                    |           |  |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)       |           |  |
| Chapelle, Anthony ('84), 1999         | box 8     |  |
| Crooks, Elliott, ca. 1948             | box 8     |  |
| Curley, John J. ('63), 1995           | box 8     |  |
| Davis, Brigette ('86), undated        | box 14    |  |
| Scope and Contents                    |           |  |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)       |           |  |
| Dawkins, Wayne ('80), 1983-2000       | box 14    |  |

| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
|--|--------|
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Devall, Cheryl ('82), 2002                             | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Edelman, Daniel J. ('41), 1948                         | box 8  |
| Emory, Alan ('47), 1995                                | box 8  |
| Esters, Stephanie ('88), 1998                          | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Fine, Benjamin, 1948                                   | box 8  |
| Freedman, Emanuel ('31), undated                       | box 14 |
| Friedman, Paul ('67), 1993                             | box 8  |
| Goshko, John ('59), 1965                               | box 8  |
| Gramling, Oliver S. ('27), 1948 undated, 1948, undated | box 8  |
| Halloran, Richard ('65), 1965                          | box 8  |
| Handy, James Earl ('93), 1994                          | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Hartwell, Patricia Lockridge, ca. 1997                 | box 8  |
| Holly, Dan ('85), 2000                                 | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Hope, Akua Lezli ('77), 1993                           | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Ivekem, Esther ('83), 1986                             | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                        |        |
| Jones, Ken M. ('81), undated                           | box 14 |

Jones, Ken M. ('81), undated

| Scope and Contents                                  |        |
|---|--------|
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                     |        |
| Joseph, Tony Y. ('86), undated                      | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                     |        |
| Kelly, ?, 1948                                      | box 14 |
| Kelly, Frank, 1948                                  | box 8  |
| Klein, Woody, undated                               | box 8  |
| Kroft, Steve ('75), undated                         | box 14 |
| Lelyveld, Joseph ('60), undated                     | box 14 |
| Lubell, Samuel('33), undated                        | box 14 |
| McBride, James ('80), undated                       | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                     |        |
| McGaffin, William, 1948                             | box 8  |
| Marberry, Craig ('85), undated                      | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                     |        |
| Odgen, Mike, undated                                | box 8  |
| Parrish, Wayne W., 1948                             | box 8  |
| Reid, Richard C. ('56), undated                     | box 14 |
| Rukeyser, Merryle Stanley, 1948                     | box 8  |
| Sanger, Elliott Maxwell, 1948                       | box 8  |
| Schmidt, Dana Adams, 1948                           | box 8  |
| Schuster, M. Lincoln, 1915 ca. 1930, 1915, ca. 1930 | box 8  |
| Shipp, E.R. ('79), 1987                             | box 14 |
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)                     |        |
| Soule, Gardner, ca. 1948                            | box 8  |
|   |        |

| Scope and Contents                       |           |  |
|--|-----------|--|
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)          |           |  |
| Torress, Craig R., 1997                  | box 8     |  |
| White, Evelyn C. ('85), undated          | box 14    |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |           |  |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)          |           |  |
| General, ca. 1960s                       |           |  |
| Ca., 1990s                               | box 8     |  |
| Subseries III.2: Class Portraits         |           |  |
| Title/Description                        | Instances |  |
| Class of 1940 2000, 1940, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1941 2001, 1941, 2001           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1945 2000, 1945, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1948 1998, 1948, 1998           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1949 1999, 1949, 1999           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1950 2000, 1950, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1951 2001, 1951, 2001           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1952 2002, 1952, 2002           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1954 1999, 1954, 1999           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1955 2000, 1955, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1958 1998, 1958, 1998           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1957 2002, 1957, 2002           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1959 1999, 1959, 1999           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1960 2000, 1960, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1962 2002, 1962, 2002           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1964 1999, 1964, 1999           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1965 2000, 1965, 2000           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1966 2001, 1966, 2001           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1967 2002, 1967, 2002           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1969 1979-1999, 1969, 1979-1999 | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1971 2001, 1971, 2001           | box 8     |  |
| Class of 1072 2002 1072 2002             |           |  |

Class of 1972 2002, 1972, 2002

|  | box 8     |
|--|-----------|
| Class of 1974 1999, 1974, 1999   | box 8     |
| Class of 1975 2000, 1975, 2000   | box 8     |
| Class of 1976 2001, 1976, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1977 2002, 1977, 2002   | box 8     |
| Class of 1978 1998, 1978, 1998   | box 8     |
| Class of 1979 1999, 1979, 1999   | box 8     |
| Class of 1981 2001, 1981, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1982 2002, 1982, 2002   | box 8     |
| Class of 1983 1998, 1983, 1998   | box 8     |
| Class of 1984 1999, 1984, 1999   | box 8     |
| Class of 1985 2000, 1985, 2000   | box 8     |
| Class of 1986 2001, 1986, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1987 2002, 1987, 2002   | box 8     |
| Class of 1989 1999, 1989, 1999   | box 8     |
| Class of 1990 2000, 1990, 2000   | box 8     |
| Class of 1991 2001, 1991, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1992 2001, 1992, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1995 2000, 1995, 2000   | box 8     |
| Class of 1996 2001, 1996, 2001   | box 8     |
| Class of 1997 2002, 1997, 2002   | box 8     |
| Subseries III.3: Events  |           |
| Title/Description  | Instances |
| Alumni Association Meeting, 1959-2000                                  | box 9     |
| Physical Description: 12 folders                                       |           |
| Alumni Authors, 1998   | box 9     |
| Alumni Award, 1954 1959 1984 2000-2002, 1954, 1959,<br>1984, 2000-2002 | box 9     |
| Physical Description: 6 folders  |           |
| Black Alumni Network Events, 1980-2000s                                | box 14    |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| (donated by Wayne Dawkins J'80)  |           |

|   | box 9 |
|---|-------|
| Reunion, 1997-2000<br><u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders | box 9 |
| Events, general, 1990s  | box 9 |

#### Series IV: Professional Events & Prizes

#### **Scope and Contents**

Columbia University hosts many national and international programs and prizes for superior work in professional journalism. Awards include the Pulitzer Prizes, Dupont Awards in broadcast journalism, Maria Moors Cabot Prizes in inter-American understanding, and Mike Berger Awards for feature reporting. The school also hosts professional lecture programs and forums such as the Panel Breakfast from the Poliak Center for the Study of First Amendment Issues, Reuter Forums, and Delacorte Center for Magazine Journalism Lectures. Other lectures, such as the Henry F. Pringle Memorial Lectures, are included since they are not targeted solely as student instruction.

#### **Subseries IV.1: Prize Programs**

| -   |           |
|---|-----------|
| Title/Description   | Instances |
| Berger (Mike) Awards, 1961-1968                           | box 10    |
| Physical Description: 4 folders                           |           |
| Cabot (Maria Moors) Prize, 1968 1990, 1968, 1990          | box 10    |
| Physical Description: 2 folders                           |           |
| Columbia University Journalism Award, 1958-1964 1981      | box 10    |
| 1996, 1958-1964, 1981, 1996                               |           |
| Physical Description: 8 folders                           |           |
| Columbia-Catherwood Awards, 10, January 1961              | box 10    |
| DuPont Awards, 1992-1995 undated, 1992-1995, undated      | box 10    |
| Physical Description: 4 folders                           |           |
| National Magazine Awards, 1994                            | box 10    |
| Pulitzer (Joseph) Prize mailings, 1949 1990s, 1949, 1990s |           |
| Winner Display, 1956                                      | box 10    |
| Reception, May 1997                                       | box 10    |
| Subseries IV.2: Lecture Series                            |           |
| Title/Description   | Instances |
| Davis (Elmer) Memorial Lectures, 1965                     | box 10    |
| Delacorte Lectures, undated                               | box 10    |
|   |           |

| DuPont Forum, 1990s-2002  | box 10    |
|---|-----------|
| Journalism Forum, 31 May -1, June 1961  | box 10    |
| Poliak (Saul & Janice) Center, First Amendment Breakfast, 1990s                           | box 10    |
| Poliak (Saul & Janice) Lectures, 14, November 2000  |           |
| 23, October 2001  | box 10    |
| Pringle Memorial lectures, 1964-1967 ca. 1988,<br>1964-1967, ca. 1988                     | box 10    |
| Physical Description: 5 folders   |           |
| Pulitzer (Joseph) Lectures, 1964  | box 10    |
| Reuters Forum, 1997-1998  | box 10    |
| Subseries IV.3: Assorted Events   |           |
| Title/Description   | Instances |
| Independent Journal, Engineering Edition, 1939  | box 11    |
| United Airlines Flying Laboratory Plane, 1939   | box 11    |
| Book Conference, February1962   | box 11    |
| Four C's Conference 29-30, March1962  | box 11    |
| Journalism-Architecture Conference, 1-3, October 1962                                     | box 11    |
| Deadline Club, 1964   | box 11    |
| Klauber Decication, 1968  | box 11    |
| Society for Professional Journalists (SDX), 1978  | box 11    |
| Events, general, 1990s  | box 11    |
| "Damaged Kids, Delinquent Reporting? Covering Children and Violence",, 1998               | box 14    |
| Scope and Contents  |           |
| (Sponsored by Prudential Fellowship for Children  |           |
| and the News and the Scripps Howard Program in<br>Religion, Journalism and Spirtual Life) |           |
| and the News and the Scripps Howard Program in  | box 11    |

# Series V: Buildings and Grounds

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photographs of the Journalism Building, Morningside Campus and beyond are arranged in alphabetical order under this series. People are absent from most of these images. Views of building exteriors and interiors can also be found in other series, such as class photos in the newsroom, class instruction, and any event involving the School.

| Title/Description   | Instances |
|---|-----------|
| Alumni Print Lab, ca. 1967-1970   | box 12    |
| Jefferson (Thomas) Statue, undated  |           |
| Renovation, 1979  | box 12    |
| Journalism Building, exterior, ca. 1940 1955, ca. 1940,<br>1955           |           |
| Exterior painting by Liza Phillips, 1996                                  | box 12    |
| Interior Arthur Hays Sulzberger Journalism Library<br>(room 304), undated |           |
| Morgue, 1943 1948, 1943, 1948   | box 12    |
| Classrooms, ca. 1930s   | box 12    |
| Darkroom, ca. 1960  | box 12    |
| Delacorte Center, 1995 1997, 1995, 1997                                   | box 12    |
| Lobby, ca. 1935 1996 2001, ca. 1935, 1996, 2001                           | box 12    |
| News Room, undated  | box 12    |
| World Room Dedication, 31, May 1961                                       |           |
| Swope (H.B.) bust, 17, May 1961   | box 12    |
| ca. 1967  | box 12    |
| Statue of Liberty window, 2000  | box 12    |
| Renovation, 1996  | box 12    |
| Low Memorial Library, exterior, undated                                   | box 12    |
| Manhattan, aerial, undated  | box 12    |
| Typographic Equipment, 1935 undated, 1935, undated                        | box 12    |
| World Building cornerstone box, 1956                                      | box 12    |
|   |           |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series VI: Symbols

#### **Scope and Contents**

School and University symbols, such as school seals or logos, are arranged under this series. Paintings, busts, and other images and artifacts of Joseph Pulitzer are found under Series II: "Administration". Likewise, objects that my symbolize the school, such as the Journalism Building and Statue of Liberty stained-glass window, are located in Series V: "Buildings and Grounds".

| Title/Description | Instances |
|-------------------|-----------|
|                   |           |

Seal, undated

box 12

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Series VII: Negatives**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Negatives were separated from the prints and are located in this series. Negatives maintained using a "Nega-file" indexing system created in 1943-1944 were kept in their original order to assist the location of corresponding negatives to prints.

#### Subseries VII.1: Nega-File

| Subscries vii.1. Negu The                                      |           |
|--|-----------|
| Title/Description  | Instances |
| 110: Election Night, 2, November 1943                          | box 13    |
| 120: Thanksgiving Party, 26, November 1943                     | box 13    |
| 130: Christmas Party, 20, December 1943                        | box 13    |
| 140: Sackett Scholarship: Shelley Mark & S. Levey, 1944        | box 13    |
| 150-59: Student and Classroom pictures Spring session, 1944    | box 13    |
| 160-66: Commencement, 6, June 1944                             | box 13    |
| 170-74: Faculty and Staff, 1944                                | box 13    |
| 180-81: Low Library and Pulitzer Desk                          | box 13    |
| 185-88: Wreath laying ceremonies, April 1944                   | box 13    |
| Subseries VII.2: A-Z   |           |
| Title/Description  | Instances |
| Ackerman, Carl William, 1939 1970 undated, 1939, 1970, undated | box 13    |
| Alumni Association Meeting, 1970-1989                          | box 13    |
| Alumni Reunion, 1998-2001                                      | box 13    |
| Commencement, 1996   | box 13    |
|  |           |

box 13

# Graduate School of Journalism Photographs 4080194

| Election Coverage, 1966                             | box 13 |
|---|--------|
| Events, misc., ca. 1993                             | box 13 |
| Exhibit cartoon, 1959-1960                          | box 13 |
| Journalism Building, exterior and interior, undated | box 13 |
| Journalism Day, 28, May 1971                        | box 13 |
| Pulitzer Traveling Scholars, 1957                   | box 13 |
| Sulzberger, Arthur Hays copy, undated               | box 13 |
| Assorted negatives and slides, ca.957-2002          | box 13 |
| Unidentified Events, People and Images              | box 14 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents